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From: CJ Cratty [cjcratty@moylelaw.com] 

Sent: Monday, June 20,2005 4:44 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f .us 

cc: codavis@covad.com; Angel Leiro; Brian Chaiken; Danyelle Kennedy; Donna McNulty; E. Edenfield; Felicia 
Banks; Floyd Self; Gene Watkins; Michael E. Britt; Michael Gross; Nanette Edwards; Rose Mulvany; Vicki 
Gordon Kaufman 

COMBINED DKT 041338-TP and 040301-TP Subject: 

Attachments: Joint Status Report 06.20.05.pdf 

<<Joint Status Report 06.20.05.pdf>> 

Pursuant to the Commission's procedures for e-filing, Covad Communications Company. provides the following information: 

A. The attorney responsible for filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond & Sheehan, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
I18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee FL 32301 
850.681.3828 
850.681.8788 Fax 

B. The doament  is to be filed in Docket No. 043 338-TI'. 

C .  The document is filed on behalf of Covad Coinmunications Company. 

D. The document is 3 pages long. 

E. The document i s  Joint Status Report on Phase 2 Issues. 

CJ Cratty 
Assistant to Vicki Gordon KauJinan 

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is attorney/client privileged and confidential. It is 
intended only for  the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. rfvou have received this communication in error, please notifj, us immediately by telephone collect at 850- 
681-3828. Thank you. 



B E F O m  THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition for Generic Proceeding to Set ) 
Rates, Terms, and Conditions for Batch Hot ) 
Cuts for UNE-P to UNE-L Conversions and for 
ILEC to UNE-L Conversions in the BellSouth ) 
Telecommunications, Inc. Service Area ) 
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) 

In Re: Petition of Supra 
Telecommunications and Information 
Systems, I n c h  for Arbitration 
With BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

Docket No. 041338-TP 

Docket No. 040301 -TP 

Filed: June 20,2005 

JOINT STATUS REPORT ON PHASE 2 ISSUES 

DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company (Covad), Florida 

Digital Network, Inc., d/b/a FDN Communications (FDN), and BellSouth Telecommunications, 

Inc. (BellSouth) (jointly, Parties) report' on negotiations regarding the issues in Phase 2 of this 

proceeding. 

1. The Order Establishing Procedure, Order No. PSC-05-0433-PCO-TP (OEP), 

divided the issues in this docket into two phases. The OEP set pertinent procedural deadlines for 

the Phase 1 issues. In addition, it directed the parties to continue to negotiate on the Phase 2 

issues, which deal with line splitting and line sharing2 The OEP also directed the parties to 

report to the Prehearing Officer on the status of such negotiations within 60 days of the issuance 

of the OEP. 

2. This pleading is filed in compliance with that requirement. 

This pIeading is filed by Covad, FDN and BellSouth. These are the only entities that have been involved in 
negotiations on Phase 2 issues. 
* Covad and BellSouth currently have a motion pending to move Issue 17, relating to loop shar@g, - ' L  ' 2 )o$base .. I ;I, i I  ?.! &,$ ~ r :: p j  . I  !.T :- L 
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3. Thus, far the Parties have held two meetings to discuss Phase 2 issues. These 

meetings were held on May 6, 2004 and June 9, 2005. Additional meetings will be planned as 

needed by the parties. 

4. Progress is being made toward resolution of the Phase 2 issues. Therefore, the 

Parties request that they be given an additional 60 days to negotiate and that no procedural dates 

be set €or Phase 2 issues at this time. 

S/ E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 
E. Earl Edenfield Jr. 
Bell South Telecommunications 
675 West Peachtree Street 
Suite 4300 
Atlanta, GA 30375 
(404) 3 3 5-0763 

Attorney for BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc . 

S/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond & 
Sheehan, P.A. 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 68 1-3828 

Attorneys for DIECA Communications d/b/a 
Covad Communications 

Shlatthew Feil 
Matthew Feil 
Florida Digital Network, Inc. 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
Maitland FL 3275 1 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the Joint Status Report on Phase 2 Issues has 
been hrnished to the following by electronic mail and US.  mail this 20fh day of June, 2005: 

Felicia Banks 
Florida Public Service Cornmission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
c/o Nancy H. Sims 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1 556 

Rose M. Mulvany 
Birch Telecom 
2020 Baltimore Avenue 
Kansas City, MO 64108-1914 

Charles (Gene) Watkins 
Covad Communications Company 
1230 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 1900 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

Nanette Edwards 
1TC"DeltaCom 
4092 S. Memorial Parkway 
Huntsville, AL 35802 

Donna C. McNulty 
MCI WorldCom 
MCImetro Access Transmission 
1203 Governors Square Blvd., Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-2940 

Matthew Feil 
Florida Digital Network, Inc. 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
Maitland FL 3275 1 

Michael A. Gross 
Florida Cable Telecommunications 
Association, Inc. 
246 E. 6th Avenue 
Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

Michael E. Britt 
LecStar Telecom, Inc. 
2 Ravinia Drive, Suite 1300 
Atlanta, GA 30346-2123 

Floyd Self 
Messer Law Firm 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 701 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Daneyelle Kennedy 
Network Telephone Corporation 
3300 North Pace Blvd. 
Pensacola, FL 32505-5148 

Brian Chaiken 
Supra Telecommunications and Information 
Systems, Inc. 
2901 SW 149th Avenue 
Suite 300 
Miramar, FL 33027 

Angel Leiro 
IDS Telcom LLC 
1525 N.W. 167th Street, Suite 200 
Miami, FL 33 169-5 13 1 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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